

FMSAA Board Meeting, 7PM March 17, 2014 - Everett Scout Office

Members present: Lynn, Dave, Danny, Ed, Jake, Derick, & Jenny Guest: Bob Dybing

Absent: Russ & Cory

- 1) Minutes - read and approved. Motioned by Dave, 2nd by Jenny

Treasure Report    Checking Account: 22,579.14

CD: 5,668.85

PayPal: 397.34

There are several outstanding checks and a deposit from extravaganza food. Money from lunch was \$550.00 plus four donations. We might have broken even with the coffee donations.

- 2) Membership- Slow to trickle in.
- 3) A key player talked about the MBE. That when that happened we created a Big Work Party. They don't want that to go away. Jenny suggested that we talk to the Montgomery's to take over the MBE for next year. Dave said he would do so. One instructor didn't show up. Had a miss communication wood. Will bring wood next time.
- 4) Danny is going to see if he can have an extra day for Surveying.
- 5) Website Lynn is going to fix the Pay Pal button. Wants to redo the site. At the May meeting he will have a breakdown of the MBE.
- 6) Newsletter- want to have it out by May. Need articles on construction at camp, scholarship (deadline 6/15), deaths, births, marriages, any other news of importance pertaining to Fire Mtn. Alumni & camp.
- 7) Question- What is the benefit to the individual to belong to the Alumni? Bring some answers to the next meeting.
- 8) Dates for summer events- Pub Crawl May 30<sup>th</sup>

Jenny moved to adjourn the meeting. Jake 2<sup>nd</sup>. Meeting adjourned at 8:22PM.